



Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur, Himachal Pradesh

2nd Cycle of NAAC Accreditation

Criterion 3 Research Innovations and Extensions

Key Indicator 3.5 Collaboration

Metric 3.5.2 Number of functional MoUs with institutions, other universities, industries, corporate houses etc. during the last five years

Functional Molls with Institution

Table of Contents

2020-2	21	2
l	Acs Enterprises, By Pass Road, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur	2
	Government Degree College Bharali- Anjbhoj, Himachal Pradesh	
III.	Government College Kaffota Himachal Pradesh	
IV.	Gyan Shakti Vidyapeeth Education & Cul. Society, Paonta Sahib District Sirmaur	
V.	Himalayan Group of Institutes, Kala Amb, District Sirmaur	
VI.	Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd., Poanta Sahib, District Sirmaur	
VII.	Dr. Yaswant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College Nahan, Himachal Pradesh.	
VIII.		
IX.	Acs Enterprises, By Pass Road, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur	26
Χ.	Pontika Aerotech Limited, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur	
XI.	Doon valley food	30
XII.	Dr. Yaswant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College Nahan, Himachal Pradesh.	32
XIII.	Government Degree College Bharali- Anjbhoj, Himachal Pradesh	36
XIV.		
XV.	Himalayan food International	
XVI.	International Cylinders	44
XVII	·	
XVII		
XIX.		50
XX.	Sharma Industries Badrinagar Paonta Sahib Himachal Pradesh	
XXI.		
	,	
2019-2	20	56
	Acs Enterprises, By Pass Road, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur	
	BK furnishers Badrinagar	
III.	Himachal Camber of commerce and Industry Himachal Pradesh	
IV.	Gyan Shakti Vidyapeeth Education & Cul. Society, Paonta Sahib District Sirmaur	
	International Cylinders	
VI.	Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd., Poanta Sahib, District Sirmaur	
VII.	Dr. Yaswant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College Nahan, Himachal Pradesh.	
VIII.		
V 1111.	5 VX Heathcare I aonta bamb, District bir mour	, ¬
2018-1	19	. 76
	Acs Enterprises, By Pass Road, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur	
	Dr. Yaswant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College Nahan, Himachal	
III.	Gyan Shakti Vidyapeeth Education & Cul. Society, Paonta Sahib District Sirmaur	
IV.	Ncl Industries	
1,,	THE INCOME.	0-
	<mark>18</mark>	
	SVR Healthcare Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur	
II.	Trupati Medicare Paonta Sahib	88
2016-	<mark>17</mark>	90
	Himalayan International	90
	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	711

II.	RichPro Foods	92
III Z	Zeon Life Science	94

2020-21

Acs Enterprises, By Pass Road, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

ACS ENTERPRISES, BY PASS ROAD, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and ACS ENTERPRISES recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and ACS ENTERPRISES, Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and ACS ENTERPRISES Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

E. Placement Opportunities

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Principal

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Himachal Pradesh Dr. Veena Rathore

Principal

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Date Government College/Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.): 173025

Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Nahan

District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 16 hy 2021.

II. Government Degree College Bharali- Anjbhoj, Himachal Pradesh

Memorandum of Understanding for Academic Cooperation between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and

Government Degree College Bharali - Anjbhoj, Himachal Pradesh

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj recognise their strengths in research and education in one or more disciplines of social sciences, science and commerce, and their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academic cooperation.

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj therefore agree to establish a programme for academic cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objectives

The goal is to foster collaboration, provide opportunity for experience, and to facilitate advancement of knowledge on the basis of reciprocity, best effort, mutual benefit, and frequent interactions. Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj agree:

- 1. to exchange information on research and educational programmes.
- to exchange information on teaching, learning material and other literature relevant to their educational and research programmes.
- 3. to jointly organise seminars, conferences, or workshops on topics of mutual interest and to invite each other's faculty to participate therein.
- to jointly propose and engage in research or training programmes sponsored by funding agencies, and to invite each other's faculty to participate therein.
- 5. to exchange, on a reciprocal basis, students for limited periods of time for purpose of education and/or research.

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified above will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two institutions. These terms shall include a technical description of the proposed activity, financial agreements, and person(s) responsible for its implementation, etc.

B. Joint Sponsored Research, Development and Consulting

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj agree to help identify and invite faculty members from the other institutions to participate in research and development programmes. The terms and conditions for such participation will be worked out by mutual agreement.

C. Exchange of Faculty and Staff

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj agree to encourage collaboration between faculty and staff from the two institutions. Specifically, institutions will encourage members of their faculties to undertake short visits to, or take up fixed-term visiting assignments at, each other's institutions. Terms and conditions for each visit or an assignment, including those concerning stipend, travel, name of the concerned faculty members will be worked out mutually by both the institutions.

Notwithstanding the above, both the institutions will examine ways to identify financial resources to fund the activities for their faculty and staff.

D. Student Exchange

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj agree that student exchange will be guided by principles listed below. A home institution refers to the institution where a student is a full-time student, and from where he/she is expected to graduate. A host institution refers to an institution that receives a student for a brief period of time to undertake a pre-determined programme of study or research.

- 1. Exchange students will be selected by mutual agreement between the home institution and the host institution.
- An exchange student will continue to be treated as full-time student at his/her home institution.
- 3. An exchange student will be considered full-time "exchange" student at the host institution.
- 4. His/her programme of study at host institution will be determined by mutual consultation between his/her academic advisor or mentor at the home institution and his/her "interim" academic advisor identified by the host institution.
- 5. The host institution will evaluate an exchange student's performance in each course or module, award a letter grade or marks, and issue a letter to that effect.
- 6. If an exchange student has undertaken research, then the host institution will evaluate the exchange student's performance in the research, and issue a letter to that effect, together with a technical "report" of the research carried out.

- Both the institutions agree to provide suitable accommodation and living expenses for student exchange in accordance with the rules and regulations governing these institutions.
- 8. To avail travel expenses, the students can apply for existing funding programs at their respective home institutions.
- 9. The exchange students will pay tuition and other fees at their home institution.

E. Exchange of Research and Educational Material

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj will exchange information on research and educational programmes and teaching/learning material and other literature relevant to their educational and research programmes. Further, both institutions agree to explore ways to share teaching/learning material, and other relevant literature, while respecting each other's intellectual property and other rights.

F. Joint Seminars, Conferences, Workshops and Short-Term Courses

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali — Anjbhoj agree to help identify and invite faculty members from other institutions to participate in seminars, conferences, workshops, and short-term courses. The terms and conditions for such participation will be worked out by mutual agreement between both the institutions. Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, which has been awarded DBT Star College status by the Government of India, also specifically agrees to collaborate in various programmes and activities organised under this DBT Star College scheme.

G. Intellectual Property

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj agree to respect each other's rights to intellectual property. Further, the intellectual property rights that arise as a result of any collaborative research or activity under this MoU will be worked out on a case-by-case basis, and will be consistent with the officially laid down IPR policies of the two institutions.

H. Coordination

Each institution shall appoint one member of its teaching/research faculty to coordinate the programme on its behalf. Further, a coordination committee, consisting of (a) Principal, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, or his/her nominee, (b) Principal, Government Degree College Bharali — Anjbhoj, or his/her nominee, (c) Programme coordinator from the side of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, and (d) Programme coordinator from the side of Government Degree College Bharali — Anjbhoj, will periodically review and identify ways to strengthen cooperation between the two institutions.

Page 3 of 4

framl

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two institutions. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one months in advance. Once terminated, neither Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib nor Government Degree College Bharali — Anjbhoj will be responsible for any losses, financial or otherwise, which the other institutions may suffer. However, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali — Anjbhoj will ensure that all activities in progress are allowed to complete successfully.

J. Arbitration Clause

Should there be a dispute relating to any aspect of academic cooperation, Principal, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Principal, Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj will jointly resolve the dispute in a spirit of independence, mutual respect, and shared responsibility.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Dr. Veena Rathore

Principal

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji

Government College

Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Himachal Pradesh – 173025

Date: 15 July 2021

Dr. Jagdish Chauhan

Principal

Government Degree College

Bharali - Anjbhoj,

District Sirmaur,

Himachal Pradesh - 173001

Date: 15 July 2021

III. Government College Kaffota Himachal Pradesh

Memorandum of Understanding for Academic Cooperation between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and

Government Degree College Kaffota, Himachal Pradesh

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Kaffota recognise their strengths in research and education in one or more disciplines of social sciences, science and commerce, and their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academic cooperation.

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Kaffota therefore agree to establish a programme for academic cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objectives

The goal is to foster collaboration, provide opportunity for experience, and to facilitate advancement of knowledge on the basis of reciprocity, best effort, mutual benefit, and frequent interactions. Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Kaffota agree:

- 1. to exchange information on research and educational programmes.
- 2. to exchange information on teaching, learning material and other literature relevant to their educational and research programmes.
- 3. to jointly organise seminars, conferences, or workshops on topics of mutual interest and to invite each other's faculty to participate therein.
- to jointly propose and engage in research or training programmes sponsored by funding agencies, and to invite each other's faculty to participate therein.
- 5. to exchange, on a reciprocal basis, students for limited periods of time for purpose of education and/or research.

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Kaffota further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified above will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two institutions. These terms shall include a technical description of the proposed activity, financial agreements, and person(s) responsible for its implementation, etc.

B. Joint Sponsored Research, Development and Consulting

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Kaffota agree to help identify and invite faculty members from the other institutions

Page 1 of 4

G. D. C. Kaffota

to participate in research and development programmes. The terms and conditions for such participation will be worked out by mutual agreement.

C. Exchange of Faculty and Staff

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Kaffota agree to encourage collaboration between faculty and staff from the two institutions. Specifically, institutions will encourage members of their faculties to undertake short visits to, or take up fixed-term visiting assignments at, each other's institutions. Terms and conditions for each visit or an assignment, including those concerning stipend, travel, name of the concerned faculty members will be worked out mutually by both the institutions.

Notwithstanding the above, both the institutions will examine ways to identify financial resources to fund the activities for their faculty and staff.

D. Student Exchange

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Kaffota agree that student exchange will be guided by principles listed below. A home institution refers to the institution where a student is a full-time student, and from where he/she is expected to graduate. A host institution refers to an institution that receives a student for a brief period of time to undertake a pre-determined programme of study or research.

- Exchange students will be selected by mutual agreement between the home institution and the host institution.
- An exchange student will continue to be treated as full-time student at his/her home institution.
- 3. An exchange student will be considered full-time "exchange" student at the host institution.
- 4. His/her programme of study at host institution will be determined by mutual consultation between his/her academic advisor or mentor at the home institution and his/her "interim" academic advisor identified by the host institution.
- The host institution will evaluate an exchange student's performance in each course or module, award a letter grade or marks, and issue a letter to that effect.
- If an exchange student has undertaken research, then the host institution will evaluate
 the exchange student's performance in the research, and issue a letter to that effect,
 together with a technical "report" of the research carried out.
- Both the institutions agree to provide suitable accommodation and living expenses for student exchange in accordance with the rules and regulations governing these institutions.

8. To avail travel expenses, the students can apply for existing funding programs at their respective home institutions.

Page **2** of **4**

G. D. C. Kaffota

9. The exchange students will pay tuition and other fees at their home institution.

E. Exchange of Research and Educational Material

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Kaffota will exchange information on research and educational programmes and teaching/learning material and other literature relevant to their educational and research programmes. Further, both institutions agree to explore ways to share teaching/learning material, and other relevant literature, while respecting each other's intellectual property and other rights.

F. Joint Seminars, Conferences, Workshops and Short-Term Courses

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Kaffota agree to help identify and invite faculty members from other institutions to participate in seminars, conferences, workshops, and short-term courses. The terms and conditions for such participation will be worked out by mutual agreement between both the institutions. Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, which has been awarded DBT Star College status by the Government of India, also specifically agrees to collaborate in various programmes and activities organised under this DBT Star College scheme.

G. Intellectual Property

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Kaffota agree to respect each other's rights to intellectual property. Further, the intellectual property rights that arise as a result of any collaborative research or activity under this MoU will be worked out on a case-by-case basis, and will be consistent with the officially laid down IPR policies of the two institutions.

H. Coordination

Each institution shall appoint one member of its teaching/research faculty to coordinate the programme on its behalf. Further, a coordination committee, consisting of (a) Principal, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, or his/her nominee, (b) Principal, Government Degree College Kaffota, or his/her nominee, (c) Programme coordinator from the side of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, and (d) Programme coordinator from the side of Government Degree College Kaffota, will periodically review and identify ways to strengthen cooperation between the two institutions.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two institutions. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one months in advance. Once terminated, neither Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib nor Government Degree College Kaffota will be responsible

Page 3 of 4

G. D. C. Kaffota

for any losses, financial or otherwise, which the other institutions may suffer. However, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Kaffota will ensure that all activities in progress are allowed to complete successfully.

J. Arbitration Clause

Should there be a dispute relating to any aspect of academic cooperation, Principal, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Principal, Government Degree College Kaffota will jointly resolve the dispute in a spirit of independence, mutual respect, and shared responsibility.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Dr. Veena Rathore

Principal

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji

Government College

Pachtres Ship District Simplui Government College Paonta Sahil

Date: July 23, 2021

Principal G. D. C. Kaffota

Dr. Dhyan Singh Tomar

Principal

Government Degree College

Kaffota

District Sirmaur,

Himachal Pradesh

Date: 23-04-2021

IV. Gyan Shakti Vidyapeeth Education & Cul. Society, Paonta Sahib District Sirmaur

GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH

EDUCATIONAL & CULTURAL SOCIETY

Co.Office: Dr.Batra Complex, Bye Pass Road, Paonta Sahib, Distt Sirmour, Himachal Pradesh 098160-14725(M) Email: - gsvedusociety@gmail.com

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY recognises their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY, Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

The c

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

E. Placement Opportunities

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Principal

Himachal PnadeshCollege Paonta Sahib Dated Dist Simolur (1, P.)-173025

GYAN SHAKTI VII EDU. & CU

Secretary

GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & EUR. SOCIETY

Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh - 173025

Dated: 6 ... proby 20 21

V. Himalayan Group of Institutes, Kala Amb, District Sirmaur

Memorandum of Understanding for Academic Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

Himalayan Group of Institutes, Kala Amb, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Himalayan Group of Institutes, Kala Amb recognise their strengths in research and education in one or more disciplines of social sciences, science and commerce, and their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academic cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Himalayan Group of Institutes Kala Amb therefore agree to establish a programme for academic cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objectives

The goal is to foster collaboration, provide opportunity for experience, and to facilitate advancement of knowledge on the basis of reciprocity, best effort, mutual benefit, and frequent interactions. SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Himalayan Group of Institutes Kala Amb agree:

- 1. to exchange information on research and educational programmes.
- 2. to exchange information on teaching, learning material and other literature relevant to their educational and research programmes.
- 3. to jointly organise seminars, conferences, or workshops on topics of mutual interest and to invite each other's faculty to participate therein.
- 4. to jointly propose and engage in research or training programmes sponsored by funding agencies, and to invite each other's faculty to participate therein.
- 5. to exchange, on a reciprocal basis, students for limited periods of time for purpose of education and/or research.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Himalayan Group of Institutes Kala Amb further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified above will be

For Himalayan Group of Professional Institutio Page 1 of 4

Authorised Signatory

separately determined and agreed upon by the two institutions. These terms shall include a technical description of the proposed activity, financial agreements, and person(s) responsible for its implementation, etc.

B. Joint Sponsored Research, Development and Consulting

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Himalayan Group of Institutes Kala Amb agree to help identify and invite faculty members from the other institutions to participate in research and development programmes. The terms and conditions for such participation will be worked out by mutual agreement.

C. Exchange of Faculty and Staff

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Himalayan Group of Institutes Kala Amb agree to encourage collaboration between faculty and staff from the two institutions. Specifically, institutions will encourage members of their faculties to undertake short visits to, or take up fixed-term visiting assignments at, each other's institutions. Terms and conditions for each visit or an assignment, including those concerning stipend, travel, name of the concerned faculty members will be worked out mutually by both the institutions.

Notwithstanding the above, both the institutions will examine ways to identify financial resources to fund the activities for their faculty and staff.

D. Student Exchange

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Himalayan Group of Institutes Kala Amb agree that student exchange will be guided by principles listed below. A home institution refers to the institution where a student is a full-time student, and from where he/she is expected to graduate. A host institution refers to an institution that receives a student for a brief period of time to undertake a pre-determined programme of study or research.

- 1. Exchange students will be selected by mutual agreement between the home institution and the host institution.
- 2. An exchange student will continue to be treated as full-time student at his/her home institution.
- 3. An exchange student will be considered full-time "exchange" student at the host institution.
- 4. His/her programme of study at host institution will be determined by mutual consultation between his/her academic advisor or mentor at the home institution and his/her "interim" academic advisor identified by the host institution.

For Himalayan Group of Professional Institutions

A United Cignotons

Page 2 of 4

Principal

Paonta Sahib (H.P.)

- 5. The host institution will evaluate an exchange student's performance in each course or module, award a letter grade or marks, and issue a letter to that effect.
- If an exchange student has undertaken research, then the host institution will evaluate the exchange student's performance in the research, and issue a letter to that effect, together with a technical "report" of the research carried out.
- Both the institutions agree to provide suitable accommodation and living expenses for student exchange in accordance with the rules and regulations governing these institutions.
- 8. To avail travel expenses, the students can apply for existing funding programs at their respective home institutions.
- 9. The exchange students will pay tuition and other fees at their home institution.

E. Exchange of Research and Educational Material

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Himalayan Group of Institutes Kala Amb will exchange information on research and educational programmes and teaching/learning material and other literature relevant to their educational and research programmes. Further, both institutions agree to explore ways to share teaching/learning material, and other relevant literature, while respecting each other's intellectual property and other rights.

F. Joint Seminars, Conferences, Workshops and Short-Term Courses

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Himalayan Group of Institutes Kala Amb agree to help identify and invite faculty members from other institutions to participate in seminars, conferences, workshops, and short-term courses. The terms and conditions for such participation will be worked out by mutual agreement between both the institutions. SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib, which has been awarded DBT Star College status by the Government of India, also specifically agrees to collaborate in various programmes and activities organised under this DBT Star College scheme.

G. Intellectual Property

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Himalayan Group of Institutes Kala Amb agree to respect each other's rights to intellectual property. Further, the intellectual property rights that arise as a result of any collaborative research or activity under this MoU will be worked out on a case-by-case basis, and will be consistent with the officially laid down IPR policies of the two institutions.

Page 3 of 4

M.C.G.S. Jee, G.D.C.

H. Coordination

Each institution shall appoint one member of its teaching/research faculty to coordinate the programme on its behalf. Further, a coordination committee, consisting of (a) Principal, SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib, or his/her nominee, (b) Chairman, Himalayan Group of Institutes Kala Amb, or his/her nominee, (c) Programme coordinator from the side of SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib, and (d) Programme coordinator from the side of Himalayan Group of Institutes Kala Amb, will periodically review and identify ways to strengthen cooperation between the two institutions.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two institutions. It will remain valid for five years and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution six months in advance. Once terminated, neither SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib nor Himalayan Group of Institutes Kala Amb will be responsible for any losses, financial or otherwise, which the other institutions may suffer. However, SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Himalayan Group of Institutes Kala Amb will ensure that all activities in progress are allowed to complete successfully.

J. Arbitration Clause

Should there be a dispute relating to any aspect of academic cooperation, Principal, SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Chairman, Himalayan Group of Institutes Kala Amb will jointly resolve the dispute in a spirit of independence, mutual respect and shared responsibility.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Dr. Veena Rathore

Principal

SGGSJ Government College

Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh 5 173025

Date: 12#0ct 2021

Sh. Rajnish Bansa Authorised Signatory

Chairman

Himalayan Group of Institutes

Kala Amb, Tehsil Nahan

District Sirmaur

Himachal Pradesh - 173030

Date: 12th Oct. 2021.

VI. Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd., Poanta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd., Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd., recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

E. Placement Opportunities

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Principal

SGGSJ Government College Padata Sallib, District Sirmaur

Himachai Padesh Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

Dated: 13 Ay 21

Director

Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt.

For Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd.

Ltd.Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Paonta

District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 13-08-91

VII. Dr. Yaswant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College Nahan, Himachal Pradesh

Memorandum of Understanding for Academic Cooperation between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and

Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan, Himachal Pradesh

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan recognise their strengths in research and education in one or more disciplines of social sciences, science and commerce, and their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academic cooperation.

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan therefore agree to establish a programme for academic cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objectives

The goal is to foster collaboration, provide opportunity for experience, and to facilitate advancement of knowledge on the basis of reciprocity, best effort, mutual benefit, and frequent interactions. Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree:

- 1. to exchange information on research and educational programmes.
- 2. to exchange information on teaching, learning material and other literature relevant to their educational and research programmes.
- 3. to jointly organise seminars, conferences, or workshops on topics of mutual interest and to invite each other's faculty to participate therein.
- 4. to jointly propose and engage in research or training programmes sponsored by funding agencies, and to invite each other's faculty to participate therein.
- 5. to exchange, on a reciprocal basis, students for limited periods of time for purpose of education and/or research.

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified above will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two institutions. These terms shall include a technical description of the proposed activity, financial agreements, and person(s) responsible for its implementation, etc.

B. Joint Sponsored Research, Development and Consulting

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree to help identify and invite faculty members from the other institutions to participate in research and development programmes. The terms and conditions for such participation will be worked out by mutual agreement.

C. Exchange of Faculty and Staff

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree to encourage collaboration between faculty and staff from the two institutions. Specifically, institutions will encourage members of their faculties to undertake short visits to, or take up fixed-term visiting assignments at, each other's institutions. Terms and conditions for each visit or an assignment, including those concerning stipend, travel, name of the concerned faculty members will be worked out mutually by both the institutions.

Notwithstanding the above, both the institutions will examine ways to identify financial resources to fund the activities for their faculty and staff.

D. Student Exchange

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree that student exchange will be guided by principles listed below. A home institution refers to the institution where a student is a full-time student, and from where he/she is expected to graduate. A host institution refers to an institution that receives a student for a brief period of time to undertake a pre-determined programme of study or research.

- Exchange students will be selected by mutual agreement between the home institution and the host institution.
- 2. An exchange student will continue to be treated as full-time student at his/her home institution.
- 3. An exchange student will be considered full-time "exchange" student at the host institution.
- 4. His/her programme of study at host institution will be determined by mutual consultation between his/her academic advisor or mentor at the home institution and his/her "interim" academic advisor identified by the host institution.
- The host institution will evaluate an exchange student's performance in each course or module, award a letter grade or marks, and issue a letter to that effect.
- If an exchange student has undertaken research, then the host institution will evaluate the exchange student's performance in the research, and issue a letter to that effect, together with a technical "report" of the research carried out.

The of

- Both the institutions agree to provide suitable accommodation and living expenses for student exchange in accordance with the rules and regulations governing these institutions.
- 8. To avail travel expenses, the students can apply for existing funding programs at their respective home institutions.
- 9. The exchange students will pay tuition and other fees at their home institution.

E. Exchange of Research and Educational Material

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan will exchange information on research and educational programmes and teaching/learning material and other literature relevant to their educational and research programmes. Further, both institutions agree to explore ways to share teaching/learning material, and other relevant literature, while respecting each other's intellectual property and other rights.

F. Joint Seminars, Conferences, Workshops and Short-Term Courses

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree to help identify and invite faculty members from other institutions to participate in seminars, conferences, workshops, and short-term courses. The terms and conditions for such participation will be worked out by mutual agreement between both the institutions. Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, which has been awarded DBT Star College status by the Government of India, also specifically agrees to collaborate in various programmes and activities organised under this DBT Star College scheme.

G. Intellectual Property

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree to respect each other's rights to intellectual property. Further, the intellectual property rights that arise as a result of any collaborative research or activity under this MoU will be worked out on a case-by-case basis, and will be consistent with the officially laid down IPR policies of the two institutions.

H. Coordination

Each institution shall appoint one member of its teaching/research faculty to coordinate the programme on its behalf. Further, a coordination committee, consisting of (a) Principal, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, or his/her nominee, (b) Principal, Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan, or his/her nominee, (c) Programme coordinator from the side of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, and (d) Programme coordinator from the side of Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan, will periodically review and identify ways to strengthen cooperation between the two institutions.

Page 3 of 4

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two institutions. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one months in advance. Once terminated, neither Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji $Government\ College\ Paonta\ Sahib\ nor\ Dr.\ Yashwant\ Singh\ Parmar\ Government\ Post\ Graduate$ College, Nahan will be responsible for any losses, financial or otherwise, which the other institutions may suffer. However, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan will ensure that all activities in progress are allowed to complete successfully.

J. Arbitration Clause

Should there be a dispute relating to any aspect of academic cooperation, Principal, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Principal, Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan will jointly resolve the dispute in a spirit of independence, mutual respect, and shared responsibility.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Dr. Veena Rathore

Principal

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji

Government College

Paonta Sahiba District Sirmaur

Himachal Bradeshobia 3025h Ji

Government College Paonta Sahib

Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025 Date: 15th July 2021

Dr. Dinesh Kupan Bhardwaj

Principal ashwant Singh Parmar

Dr. YGShwaRGsingHeymnNaheovernment

Post Graduate College, Nahan

District Sirmaur,

Himachal Pradesh - 173001

Date: 15th July 2021

VIII. Rotaract club Paonta sahib

Memorandum of Understanding for Collaboration

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

Rotary Club Paonta Sahib

This Memorandum of Understanding is made and entered into between Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur, Himachal Pradesh and Rotary Club Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur, Himachal Pradesh.

Whereas

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib is an educational institution under the Department of Higher Education, Government of Himachal Pradesh.

And Whereas

The Rotary Club of Paonta Sahib is part of the world's biggest NGO "Rotary International". Rotary is a global network of 1.4 million neighbours, friends, leaders, and problem-solvers who see a world where people unite and take action to create lasting change — across the globe, in our communities, and in ourselves. The mission of Rotary is to provide service to others, promote integrity, and advance world understanding, goodwill, and peace through our fellowship of business, professional, and community leaders. The Rotary and Rotaract clubs unite dedicated people to exchange ideas, build relationships, and take action. In communities worldwide, Rotary and Rotaract members work side by side to take action through service.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Rotary Club Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme of collaboration in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objectives

The main objective of this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) is to develop understanding and cooperative working between both the above organisations for establishment of leadership skills and inoculate social values through various activities involving the students. This would help develop youth into responsible, productive members of the society.

B. Rotaract Club

Rotaract clubs bring together people ages 18 and older to exchange ideas with leaders in the community, develop leadership and professional skills, and have fun through service. The Rotary Club of Paonta Sahib has sponsored the Rotaract Club in Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib for the students and the students have registered their name in the Rotaract Club. The Rotaract Club is service hub for young people ages 18 to 25 years with the following objectives:

- 1. Developing leadership skills and personal integrity.
- 2. Demonstrating helpfulness and respect for others.
- 3. Understanding the values of individual responsibility and hard work.
- 4. Advancing international understanding and goodwill.
- 5. Both the parties agree to organise various activities through Rotaract Club.

C. Collaborative Programme and Activities

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Rotary Club Paonta Sahib further agree that:

- 1. Specific activities under this MoU will be identified through consultation between the two parties.
- The detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties. These terms shall include a technical description of the proposed activity, financial agreements, and person(s) responsible for its implementation, etc.
- 3. The college is agreeing to partner with Rotary in adopting and implementing the various initiatives of Rotary Club.
- 4. The college shall provide to the Rotary Club as a venue for conducting various events organised by the Rotary Club Paonta Sahib.

 The College will allow the rotary to conduct sessions, programmes, and activities in the college.

IX. Acs Enterprises, By Pass Road, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

ACS ENTERPRISES, BY PASS ROAD, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and ACS ENTERPRISES recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and ACS ENTERPRISES, Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and ACS ENTERPRISES Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

, et

E. Placement Opportunities

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year

specified below.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Himachal Veedas Rathore

Principal

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dated Dist: Singaur (M.P.)-173025

BY PASS ROAD

Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Nahan

District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 5th Aug. 2020.

X. Pontika Aerotech Limited, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

Pontika Aerotech Limited, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Pontika Aerotech Limited recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Pontika Aerotech Limited Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Pontika Aerotech Limited Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

E. Placement Opportunities

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offers on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified

below.

Principa SGGSJ Government College

Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur Ur. Veena Rathore

Himachal Pradesh

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

Dated st. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Paonta Sahib

District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh

Dated: ..5th Ary 2020

XI. Doon valley food

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and
Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and
academia -industry cooperation. SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Paonta Sahib therefore agree to
establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest,
and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding
(MoU).
A. Objective
The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the
SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Paonta/Sahib further agree that
detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately
determined and agreed upon by the two parties.
B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

0-5

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

E. Placement Opportunities

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Principal
SGGSJ Governmer

SGGSI Government College

Highach ชั้นเกียย์เป็กป Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

Dated: 5 Ay 2020

Doon Valley Foods

Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Nahan

District Sirmaur

Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 5th Ay 2020

XII. Dr. Yaswant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College Nahan, Himachal Pradesh

Memorandum of Understanding for Academic Cooperation between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and

Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan, Himachal Pradesh

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan recognise their strengths in research and education in one or more disciplines of social sciences, science and commerce, and their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academic cooperation.

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan therefore agree to establish a programme for academic cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objectives

The goal is to foster collaboration, provide opportunity for experience, and to facilitate advancement of knowledge on the basis of reciprocity, best effort, mutual benefit, and frequent interactions. Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree:

- 1. to exchange information on research and educational programmes.
- 2. to exchange information on teaching, learning material and other literature relevant to their educational and research programmes.
- 3. to jointly organise seminars, conferences, or workshops on topics of mutual interest and to invite each other's faculty to participate therein.
- to jointly propose and engage in research or training programmes sponsored by funding agencies, and to invite each other's faculty to participate therein.
- 5. to exchange, on a reciprocal basis, students for limited periods of time for purpose of education and/or research.

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified above will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two institutions. These terms shall include a technical description of the proposed activity, financial agreements, and person(s) responsible for its implementation, etc.

B. Joint Sponsored Research, Development and Consulting

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree to help identify and invite faculty members from the other institutions to participate in research and development programmes. The terms and conditions for such participation will be worked out by mutual agreement.

C. Exchange of Faculty and Staff

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree to encourage collaboration between faculty and staff from the two institutions. Specifically, institutions will encourage members of their faculties to undertake short visits to, or take up fixed-term visiting assignments at, each other's institutions. Terms and conditions for each visit or an assignment, including those concerning stipend, travel, name of the concerned faculty members will be worked out mutually by both the institutions.

Notwithstanding the above, both the institutions will examine ways to identify financial resources to fund the activities for their faculty and staff.

D. Student Exchange

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree that student exchange will be guided by principles listed below. A home institution refers to the institution where a student is a full-time student, and from where he/she is expected to graduate. A host institution refers to an institution that receives a student for a brief period of time to undertake a pre-determined programme of study or research.

- Exchange students will be selected by mutual agreement between the home institution and the host institution.
- 2. An exchange student will continue to be treated as full-time student at his/her home institution.
- 3. An exchange student will be considered full-time "exchange" student at the host institution.
- 4. His/her programme of study at host institution will be determined by mutual consultation between his/her academic advisor or mentor at the home institution and his/her "interim" academic advisor identified by the host institution.
- The host institution will evaluate an exchange student's performance in each course or module, award a letter grade or marks, and issue a letter to that effect.
- If an exchange student has undertaken research, then the host institution will evaluate
 the exchange student's performance in the research, and issue a letter to that effect,
 together with a technical "report" of the research carried out.

J. 3

- Both the institutions agree to provide suitable accommodation and living expenses for student exchange in accordance with the rules and regulations governing these institutions.
- 8. To avail travel expenses, the students can apply for existing funding programs at their respective home institutions.
- 9. The exchange students will pay tuition and other fees at their home institution.

E. Exchange of Research and Educational Material

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan will exchange information on research and educational programmes and teaching/learning material and other literature relevant to their educational and research programmes. Further, both institutions agree to explore ways to share teaching/learning material, and other relevant literature, while respecting each other's intellectual property and other rights.

F. Joint Seminars, Conferences, Workshops and Short-Term Courses

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree to help identify and invite faculty members from other institutions to participate in seminars, conferences, workshops, and short-term courses. The terms and conditions for such participation will be worked out by mutual agreement between both the institutions. Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, which has been awarded DBT Star College status by the Government of India, also specifically agrees to collaborate in various programmes and activities organised under this DBT Star College scheme.

G. Intellectual Property

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree to respect each other's rights to intellectual property. Further, the intellectual property rights that arise as a result of any collaborative research or activity under this MoU will be worked out on a case-by-case basis, and will be consistent with the officially laid down IPR policies of the two institutions.

H. Coordination

Each institution shall appoint one member of its teaching/research faculty to coordinate the programme on its behalf. Further, a coordination committee, consisting of (a) Principal, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, or his/her nominee, (b) Principal, Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan, or his/her nominee, (c) Programme coordinator from the side of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, and (d) Programme coordinator from the side of Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan, will periodically review and identify ways to strengthen cooperation between the two institutions.

Page 3 of 4

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two institutions. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one months in advance. Once terminated, neither Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib nor Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan will be responsible for any losses, financial or otherwise, which the other institutions may suffer. However, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan will ensure that all activities in progress are allowed to complete successfully.

J. Arbitration Clause

Should there be a dispute relating to any aspect of academic cooperation, Principal, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Principal, Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan will jointly resolve the dispute in a spirit of independence, mutual respect, and shared responsibility.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Dr. Veena Rathore

Principal

Shree Gwu Gobind Singh Ji

Governmeintatollege

Paonta Sanib, Bistrict di Amadr Ji

Government College Paonta Sahib Himaghal Stradas (H.A.) 193625

Date: 3rd August 2020

Dr. Dinesh Kuman Charlewa Principalashwant Singh Parmat

Dr. Genwane singlesarman Government

Post Graduate College, Nahan

District Sirmaur,

Himachal Pradesh - 173001

Date: 3rd August 2020

XIII. Government Degree College Bharali- Anjbhoj, Himachal Pradesh

Memorandum of Understanding for Academic Cooperation between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and

Government Degree College Bharali - Anjbhoj, Himachal Pradesh

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj recognise their strengths in research and education in one or more disciplines of social sciences, science and commerce, and their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academic cooperation.

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj therefore agree to establish a programme for academic cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objectives

The goal is to foster collaboration, provide opportunity for experience, and to facilitate advancement of knowledge on the basis of reciprocity, best effort, mutual benefit, and frequent interactions. Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj agree:

- 1. to exchange information on research and educational programmes.
- 2. to exchange information on teaching, learning material and other literature relevant to their educational and research programmes.
- to jointly organise seminars, conferences, or workshops on topics of mutual interest and to invite each other's faculty to participate therein.
- 4. to jointly propose and engage in research or training programmes sponsored by funding agencies, and to invite each other's faculty to participate therein.
- 5. to exchange, on a reciprocal basis, students for limited periods of time for purpose of education and/or research.

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified above will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two institutions. These terms shall include a technical description of the proposed activity, financial agreements, and person(s) responsible for its implementation, etc.

B. Joint Sponsored Research, Development and Consulting

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj agree to help identify and invite faculty members from the other institutions to participate in research and development programmes. The terms and conditions for such participation will be worked out by mutual agreement.

C. Exchange of Faculty and Staff

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj agree to encourage collaboration between faculty and staff from the two institutions. Specifically, institutions will encourage members of their faculties to undertake short visits to, or take up fixed-term visiting assignments at, each other's institutions. Terms and conditions for each visit or an assignment, including those concerning stipend, travel, name of the concerned faculty members will be worked out mutually by both the institutions.

Notwithstanding the above, both the institutions will examine ways to identify financial resources to fund the activities for their faculty and staff.

D. Student Exchange

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali — Anjbhoj agree that student exchange will be guided by principles listed below. A home institution refers to the institution where a student is a full-time student, and from where he/she is expected to graduate. A host institution refers to an institution that receives a student for a brief period of time to undertake a pre-determined programme of study or research.

- Exchange students will be selected by mutual agreement between the home institution and the host institution.
- An exchange student will continue to be treated as full-time student at his/her home institution.
- 3. An exchange student will be considered full-time "exchange" student at the host institution.
- 4. His/her programme of study at host institution will be determined by mutual consultation between his/her academic advisor or mentor at the home institution and his/her "interim" academic advisor identified by the host institution.
- 5. The host institution will evaluate an exchange student's performance in each course or module, award a letter grade or marks, and issue a letter to that effect.
- 6. If an exchange student has undertaken research, then the host institution will evaluate the exchange student's performance in the research, and issue a letter to that effect, together with a technical "report" of the research carried out.

H. of

- Both the institutions agree to provide suitable accommodation and living expenses for student exchange in accordance with the rules and regulations governing these institutions.
- 8. To avail travel expenses, the students can apply for existing funding programs at their respective home institutions.
- 9. The exchange students will pay tuition and other fees at their home institution.

E. Exchange of Research and Educational Material

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj will exchange information on research and educational programmes and teaching/learning material and other literature relevant to their educational and research programmes. Further, both institutions agree to explore ways to share teaching/learning material, and other relevant literature, while respecting each other's intellectual property and other rights.

F. Joint Seminars, Conferences, Workshops and Short-Term Courses

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali — Anjbhoj agree to help identify and invite faculty members from other institutions to participate in seminars, conferences, workshops, and short-term courses. The terms and conditions for such participation will be worked out by mutual agreement between both the institutions. Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, which has been awarded DBT Star College status by the Government of India, also specifically agrees to collaborate in various programmes and activities organised under this DBT Star College scheme.

G. Intellectual Property

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj agree to respect each other's rights to intellectual property. Further, the intellectual property rights that arise as a result of any collaborative research or activity under this MoU will be worked out on a case-by-case basis, and will be consistent with the officially laid down IPR policies of the two institutions.

H. Coordination

Each institution shall appoint one member of its teaching/research faculty to coordinate the programme on its behalf. Further, a coordination committee, consisting of (a) Principal, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, or his/her nominee, (b) Principal, Government Degree College Bharali — Anjbhoj, or his/her nominee, (c) Programme coordinator from the side of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, and (d) Programme coordinator from the side of Government Degree College Bharali — Anjbhoj, will periodically review and identify ways to strengthen cooperation between the two institutions.

Page 3 of 4

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two institutions. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one months in advance. Once terminated, neither Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib nor Government Degree College Bharali – Anjbhoj will be responsible for any losses, financial or otherwise, which the other institutions may suffer. However, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Government Degree College Bharali - Anjbhoj will ensure that all activities in progress are allowed to complete successfully.

I. Arbitration Clause

Should there be a dispute relating to any aspect of academic cooperation, Principal, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Principal, Government Degree College Bharali - Anjbhoj will jointly resolve the dispute in a spirit of independence, mutual respect, and shared responsibility.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Dr. Veena Rathore

Principat

Shree Guru Gobind Singh 3 Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

Principal Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh - 173025

Date: 20th August 2020

(Anibhoj Transgiri Principal College Government Degree

Bharali - Anjbhoj,

District Sirmaur,

Himachal Pradesh - 173001

Date: 20th August 2020

XIV. Gyan Shakti Vidyapeeth Education & Cul. Society, Paonta Sahib District Sirmaur

GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH

EDUCATIONAL & CULTURAL SOCIETY

Co.Office: Dr.Batra Complex, Bye Pass Road, Paonta Sahib, Distt Sirmour, Himachal Pradesh 098160-14725(M) Email: - gsvedusociety@gmail.com

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY recognises their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY, Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

الو ، د

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

E. Placement Opportunities

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below. GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH

Principal SGGSJ Government College Paonta San G. District Shimaur

Principal
Himachal Praceil Gobind Singh Ji
Dated: Government College Paonta Sahib
Dist. Simaur (H.P.)-173025

EDU. & CI

Secretary GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY

Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh - 173025

Dated: ...5 4 Aug 20 20

XV. Himalayan food International

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

g , and a sound of a contract of the contract
and \(\lambda \) \(\lambda \
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Commendation of College Paonta Sahib and Commendation of College Paonta Sahib and C
A. Objective
The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.
SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Limalay Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.
B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons
Doth the working and the state of the state

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

· M

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Principal

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Valaba Districusirmaur

Himacha Padesh Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

Dist. Simmaur (H.P.)-173025

Dated: 5. Aty 20.20

For Himalaya Food Intern-

Authorized Signatory

Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Nahan

District Sirmaur

Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 5th Ay 2020

XVI. International Cylinders

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation
between
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib
and
International Cylinders (P) Ltd., Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and International Cylinders (P) Ltd., 20 Industrial Area, Gondpur, Paonta Sahib, Distt- Sirmour (H.P.) recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and International Cylinders (P) Ltd. Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and International Cylinders (P) Ltd. Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

E. Placement Opportunities

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide inkind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Principal SGGSJ Go

SGGSI Government College Paonta Salvibi District Sirmaur Himachal Bradesh Gobind Singh Ji

Government College Paonta Sahib

International Cylinders (P) Ltd. Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Nahan District Sirmaur

Himachal Pradesh

Dated:

XVII. Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd., Poanta Sahib, District Sirmour

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd., Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd., recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

Page 1 of 2

Director

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Principa SGGSJ Government College

Paonta Santo, District Sirmaur Himachaeppa desh Principal

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

Datest Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

Director

Director

Nanz Med Science Pharma

Ltd.Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Paonta

District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 07-09-20

XVIII. Ncl Industries

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

KICL INDUSTRIES LIMITED Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and NCC INDUSTRIES UTD: recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and New MD Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Medial Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

· M

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

SGGSJ Government College

Paonta saline Das Rath Sirmaur

Himachai Prinalsh Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

Dated: 5 Ay 2020...

FOR NCL INDUSTRIES LTD.

Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Nahan District Sirmaur Auth. Signatory

Himachal Pradesh

Dated: .5. Ay 2020.

XIX. Relax Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. 48 A-B, Ind. Area Gondpur

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and
RELAX PHARMACEUTICALS Pvt. Ltd.

48 A-B. Ind. Area. Gondpur.

Paonta Sahib (H.P.)

Paonta Sahib (H.P.)

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and RELAX PHARMACEUTICALS Pvt. Ltd.

recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in A8 A-B, Ind Area Goodpur, Paonta Sahib (H.P.)

RELAX PHARMACEUTICALS Pvt. Ltd.

Paonta Sahib (H.P.)

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Onin College Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

RELAX PHARMACEUTICALS Pvt. Ltd.

48 A-B. Ind. Area, Gondpur,

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Sahib (Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Principal

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Himachal Pradesh

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dates Armaur H. B. 173025

Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Nahan District Sirmaur

For Relax Pharmaceuticals Pvt.Ltd.

Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 5 Aug 2020

XX. Sharma Industries Badrinagar Paonta Sahib Himachal Pradesh

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

Sharma industries, badrinagar, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Sharma industries, badrinagar recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Sharma industries, badrinagar, Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Sharma industries, badrinagar, Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur Himadhal Yeanas Rathore

Principal
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji
Government College Paonta Sahib
Dated Dist. Sirgnaus (ACP.)-173025

Sharma indsutries badrinagar Paonta

Sahib, Tehsil Nahan District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 5 Ay 2020...

XXI. SVR Healthcare Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

SVR Healthcare Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and SVR Healthcare recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and SVR Healthcare Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and SVR Healthcare Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

سلو

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Principal \

SGGSJ Government College Paonto Sahib, District Sirmaur

Himachal Riadesh

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

Distrisirmaur (H.P.)-173025 Dated: S. Ay 2020 Suf Health corre Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Nahan

HR Manager

District Sirmaur

Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 5th Avy 2020

2019-20

I. Acs Enterprises, By Pass Road, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

ACS ENTERPRISES, BY PASS ROAD, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and ACS ENTERPRISES recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and ACS ENTERPRISES, Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and ACS ENTERPRISES Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

Page 1 of 2

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year

specified below.

Govt. Degree College Paonta Sahib (Sirmour)

Principal

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 20 July 2019

ACS ENTERPRISES BY PASS ROAD,

Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Nahan District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 20 July 2019.

II. BK furnishers Badrinagar

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

BK furnishers, badrinagar, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and BK furnishers badrinagar recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and BK furnishers badrinagarr, Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and BK furnishers badrinagar, Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Govt. Dagree Collage Pagnta Sahib (Simour)

Principal

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 3. August 2019.

BK furnishers badrinagar Paonta Sahib,

Tehsil Nahan District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 3 Augustola.

III. Himachal Camber of commerce and Industry Himachal Pradesh

Himachal Government Judicial Paper MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MoU) **BETWEEN** SHREE GURU GOBIND SINGH JI GOVERNMENT COLLEGE **PAONTA SAHIB** Principal, S.G.G.S.J. Gove. College Paonta Sahib & HIMACHAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY **PAONTA SAHIB** FOR SKILL DEVELOPMENT, OUTCOME BASED TRAININGS, PLACEMENT, R&D SERVICES AND RELATED SERVICES Page 1 of 4

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This memorandum of understanding (hereinafter called as the 'MOU') is entered into on this the 28th day of June 2019 (28-06-2019) by and between

 SHREE GURU GOBIND SINGH JI GOVERNMENT COLLEGE PAONTA SAHIB, THE FIRST PARTY and represented herein by its Principal Prof. Devindra Gupta (herein referred as 'First Party', the institution which expression, unless excluded by or repugnant to the subject or context shall include its successorsin office, administrators and assigns).

AND

 HIMACHAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY, PAONTA SAHIB, THE SECOND PARTY and represented herein by its President Sh. Satish Goel (herein referred as 'Second Party', the company which expression, unless excluded by or repugnant to the subject or context shall include its successors- in office, administrators and assigns).

(first party and second party are hereinafter jointly referred to as 'Parties' and individually as 'Party')

Principal, S.G.G.S.J. Gove. College Paonta Sahib

Where as:

(ii)

- A) First party is a Higher Educational Institution named:
- (i) SHREE GURU GOBIND SINGH JI GOVERNMENT COLLEGE PAONTA SAHIB
- B) Second Party named
 - HIMACHAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY, PAONTA SAHIB, is an association of industries located in Himachal Pradesh engaged in business, manufacturing, Skill Development, Education and R&D services in the fields of- food processing, pharmaceuticals, chemicals and dyes, industrial supplies, minerals, home appliances, packaging and related fields.

Both the parties mutually agree on the following:

 Both parties are united by common interests and objectives, and they shall establish channels of communication and co-operation that will promote and advance their respective operations within the institution. The parties shall keep each other informed of potential opportunities and shall share all information that may be relevant to secure additional opportunities for one another.



Himachal Government Judicial Paper

- Members of the industries (Second Party) shall be taken on the Board of Management for effective management and Board of Studies for Curriculum Development of UGC Sponsored skill-based courses.
- The Second Party shall provide inputs and feedback for designing the course curriculum of the existing NSQF level and new NSQF level courses for specific job roles.
- 4. The second party shall permit the facility and students of the first party to visit its member industries and also involve in industrial training program for the first party. The industrial training and exposure provided to students and faculty through this association will build confidence and prepare the students to have a smooth transition from academic to working career. The second party will provide its labs/ workshop/ Industrial sites for the hands-on training of the learners enrolled with the first party.
- Second party shall train the students of first party on the emerging technologies in order to bridge the skill gap and make them industry ready.
- The second party shall extend the necessary support to deliver guest lecturers to the students of first party on the technology trends and in-house requirements.
- 7. The second party will actively be engaged to help the delivery of the training and placements of students of first part into internships/jobs; and will facilitate placements of the students.
 - 8. Both the Parties shall allow each other on reciprocal basis to use its LOGO on their website, prospectus, advertisement and other promotional material etc.
 - Both the Parties will allow each other to use their infrastructure for mutual benefit, with mutual consent.
 - 10. Any dispute arising out of this MoU shall be settled through mutual consultation between both the parties.
 - 11. The MoU may be reviewed and renewed for subsequent period through mutual consent.
 - 12. This agreement will be valid until it is expressly terminated by either party on mutually agreed terms, during which period the second party, as the case may be, will take effective steps for implementation of this MOU.
 - 13. Both parties may terminate this MOU upon 30 calendar days' notice in writing. In the event of termination, both parties have to discharge their obligations.
 - 14. It is expressly agreed that first party and second party are acting under this MOU as independent contractors, and the relationships established under this MOU shall not be construed as a partnership. Neither party is authorized to use

8

Paonta Sahib

Page 3 of 4

No 3499889 2 Pimachal Government Judicial Paper

the other party's name in any way, to make any representations or create any obligation or liability, expressed or implied, on behalf of the other party, without the prior written consent of the other party. Neither party shall have, nor represent itself as having, any authority under the terms of this MOU to make agreements of any kind in the name of binding upon the other party, to pledge the other party's credit, or to extend credit in behalf of the other party.

First Party

Second Party

Authorized Signa

AGREED:

for Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib for Himachal Chamber of Commerce and Industry, Paonta Sahib

Authorized Signatory Principal, S.G.G.S.J. Govt. College Paonta Sahib

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji
Government College Paonta Sahib.

Near Himuda Colony, Paonta Sahib,
Distt. Sirmour, (H.P.),
Ph: 01704-223357

E-mails: ccgcpaonta@gmail.com
Web: www.gcp.ac.in

Himachal Chamber of Commerce and Industry, Paonta Sahib

Plot no. 115, Industrial Area Gondpur, Paonta Sahib

E-mails: hccipaonta@gmail.com

Witness 1:

Ohn of Dr. Kundan Shaima Assorbant Prof. Chemistry Dept. of Chemistry Govt. College Parala Sahis Sirmon. 173025

Witness 3:

Jahid Ali Malik
Asstt. Prof. Botana
Govt. College
Paonta Salib.

Witness 2:

INDER BHAGAT

HASISTANT Trofesor
Dett. of Compules SC. 2 App.

Govt. Degree Cottege

Fronta Salub (4.P).

Witness 4:

Pollung

Rej. R.L. tomor

Associate Professor

Depth of Hineli

Grovi Degree College

Paorile Saluk, Sommuz (HP)

Page 4 of 4

IV. Gyan Shakti Vidyapeeth Education & Cul. Society, Paonta Sahib District Sirmaur

GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH

EDUCATIONAL & CULTURAL SOCIETY

Co.Office: Dr.Batra Complex, Bye Pass Road, Paonta Sahib, Distt Sirmour, Himachal Pradesh 098160-14725(M) Email: - gsvedusociety@gmail.com

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY recognises their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY, Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

E. Placement Opportunities

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year

specified below.

Govt. Degree College Paonta Sahib (Sirmour)

Principal

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 3.August 2019

GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH

Secretary
GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY
Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur
Himachal Pradesh - 173025

Dated: J. August 2019

V. International Cylinders

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation
between
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib
and
International Cylinders (P) Ltd.(Unit-II), Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and International Cylinders (P) Ltd.(Unit-II), 18, Industrial Area, Gondpur, Paonta Sahib, Distt- Sirmour (H.P.) recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and International Cylinders (P) Ltd. (Unit-II) Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and International Cylinders (P) Ltd. (Unit-II) Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

E. Placement Opportunities

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide inkind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Principal
Govt. Degree College
Paonta Sahib (Sirmour)

Principal SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh

Dated: .. 3 August 2019.

International Cylinders (P) Ltd.(Unit-II) Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Nahan District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 3 Augut 2019

Page 2 of 2

VI. Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd., Poanta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd., Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd., recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt. Ltd. Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Principal

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Himachal Pradesh

Dated:

Director Director

Nanz Med Science Pharma Pvt.

Ltd.Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Paonta

District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 09-08-19

VII. Dr. Yaswant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College Nahan, Himachal Pradesh

Memorandum of Understanding for Academic Cooperation between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and

Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan, Himachal Pradesh

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan recognise their strengths in research and education in one or more disciplines of social sciences, science and commerce, and their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academic cooperation.

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan therefore agree to establish a programme for academic cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objectives

The goal is to foster collaboration, provide opportunity for experience, and to facilitate advancement of knowledge on the basis of reciprocity, best effort, mutual benefit, and frequent interactions. Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree:

- 1. to exchange information on research and educational programmes.
- 2. to exchange information on teaching, learning material and other literature relevant to their educational and research programmes.
- 3. to jointly organise seminars, conferences, or workshops on topics of mutual interest and to invite each other's faculty to participate therein.
- to jointly propose and engage in research or training programmes sponsored by funding agencies, and to invite each other's faculty to participate therein.
- 5. to exchange, on a reciprocal basis, students for limited periods of time for purpose of education and/or research.

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified above will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two institutions. These terms shall include a technical description of the proposed activity, financial agreements, and person(s) responsible for its implementation, etc.

B. Joint Sponsored Research, Development and Consulting

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree to help identify and invite faculty members from the other institutions to participate in research and development programmes. The terms and conditions for such participation will be worked out by mutual agreement.

C. Exchange of Faculty and Staff

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree to encourage collaboration between faculty and staff from the two institutions. Specifically, institutions will encourage members of their faculties to undertake short visits to, or take up fixed-term visiting assignments at, each other's institutions. Terms and conditions for each visit or an assignment, including those concerning stipend, travel, name of the concerned faculty members will be worked out mutually by both the institutions.

Notwithstanding the above, both the institutions will examine ways to identify financial resources to fund the activities for their faculty and staff.

D. Student Exchange

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree that student exchange will be guided by principles listed below. A home institution refers to the institution where a student is a full-time student, and from where he/she is expected to graduate. A host institution refers to an institution that receives a student for a brief period of time to undertake a pre-determined programme of study or research.

- 1. Exchange students will be selected by mutual agreement between the home institution and the host institution.
- 2. An exchange student will continue to be treated as full-time student at his/her home institution.
- An exchange student will be considered full-time "exchange" student at the host institution.
- 4. His/her programme of study at host institution will be determined by mutual consultation between his/her academic advisor or mentor at the home institution and his/her "interim" academic advisor identified by the host institution.
- 5. The host institution will evaluate an exchange student's performance in each course or module, award a letter grade or marks, and issue a letter to that effect.
- If an exchange student has undertaken research, then the host institution will evaluate the exchange student's performance in the research, and issue a letter to that effect, together with a technical "report" of the research carried out.

Page 2 of 4

- Both the institutions agree to provide suitable accommodation and living expenses for student exchange in accordance with the rules and regulations governing these institutions.
- 8. To avail travel expenses, the students can apply for existing funding programs at their respective home institutions.
- 9. The exchange students will pay tuition and other fees at their home institution.

E. Exchange of Research and Educational Material

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan will exchange information on research and educational programmes and teaching/learning material and other literature relevant to their educational and research programmes. Further, both institutions agree to explore ways to share teaching/learning material, and other relevant literature, while respecting each other's intellectual property and other rights.

F. Joint Seminars, Conferences, Workshops and Short-Term Courses

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree to help identify and invite faculty members from other institutions to participate in seminars, conferences, workshops, and short-term courses. The terms and conditions for such participation will be worked out by mutual agreement between both the institutions. Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, which has been awarded DBT Star College status by the Government of India, also specifically agrees to collaborate in various programmes and activities organised under this DBT Star College scheme.

G. Intellectual Property

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree to respect each other's rights to intellectual property. Further, the intellectual property rights that arise as a result of any collaborative research or activity under this MoU will be worked out on a case-by-case basis, and will be consistent with the officially laid down IPR policies of the two institutions.

H. Coordination

Each institution shall appoint one member of its teaching/research faculty to coordinate the programme on its behalf. Further, a coordination committee, consisting of (a) Principal, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, or his/her nominee, (b) Principal, Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan, or his/her nominee, (c) Programme coordinator from the side of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, and (d) Programme coordinator from the side of Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan, will periodically review and identify ways to strengthen cooperation between the two institutions.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two institutions. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one months in advance. Once terminated, neither Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib nor Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan will be responsible for any losses, financial or otherwise, which the other institutions may suffer. However, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan will ensure that all activities in progress are allowed to complete successfully.

J. Arbitration Clause

Should there be a dispute relating to any aspect of academic cooperation, Principal, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Principal, Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan will jointly resolve the dispute in a spirit of independence, mutual respect, and shared responsibility.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Govt. Degree College Paonta Sahib (Simour)

Smt. Devindra Gupta

Principal

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji

Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh - 173025

Date: 20th August 2019

Dr. Veena Rathore

Principal

Dr. Yashwant Singh Post Graduate College Colle

District Sirmaur,

Himachal Pradesh - 173001

Date: 20th August 2019

VIII. SVR Healthcare Paonta Sahib, District Sirmour

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

SVR Healthcare Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and SVR Healthcare recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and SVR Healthcare Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and SVR Healthcare Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

E. Placement Opportunities

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Covt. Degree College.
Paonta Sahib (Sirmour)

Principal
SGGSJ Government College
Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur
Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 250c+2019

Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Nahan

Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Nahar District Sirmaur

HK Maneges Co

Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 25 0x + 2019

2018-19

I. Acs Enterprises, By Pass Road, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

ACS ENTERPRISES, BY PASS ROAD, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and ACS ENTERPRISES recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and ACS ENTERPRISES, Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and ACS ENTERPRISES Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

Page 1 of 2

E. Placement Opportunities

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year

specified below

· Principal

Govt. Degree College Paonta Sahib (Simour)

Principal

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 25 oct 2018

Sahib, Tehsil Nahan

District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 25 10c+ 2018

II. Dr. Yaswant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College Nahan, Himachal

Memorandum of Understanding for Academic Cooperation between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and

Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan, Himachal Pradesh

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan recognise their strengths in research and education in one or more disciplines of social sciences, science and commerce, and their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academic cooperation.

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan therefore agree to establish a programme for academic cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objectives

The goal is to foster collaboration, provide opportunity for experience, and to facilitate advancement of knowledge on the basis of reciprocity, best effort, mutual benefit, and frequent interactions. Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree:

- 1. to exchange information on research and educational programmes.
- 2. to exchange information on teaching, learning material and other literature relevant to their educational and research programmes.
- 3. to jointly organise seminars, conferences, or workshops on topics of mutual interest and to invite each other's faculty to participate therein.
- to jointly propose and engage in research or training programmes sponsored by funding agencies, and to invite each other's faculty to participate therein.
- to exchange, on a reciprocal basis, students for limited periods of time for purpose of education and/or research.

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified above will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two institutions. These terms shall include a technical description of the proposed activity, financial agreements, and person(s) responsible for its implementation, etc.

B. Joint Sponsored Research, Development and Consulting

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree to help identify and invite faculty members from the other institutions to participate in research and development programmes. The terms and conditions for such participation will be worked out by mutual agreement.

C. Exchange of Faculty and Staff

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree to encourage collaboration between faculty and staff from the two institutions. Specifically, institutions will encourage members of their faculties to undertake short visits to, or take up fixed-term visiting assignments at, each other's institutions. Terms and conditions for each visit or an assignment, including those concerning stipend, travel, name of the concerned faculty members will be worked out mutually by both the institutions.

Notwithstanding the above, both the institutions will examine ways to identify financial resources to fund the activities for their faculty and staff.

D. Student Exchange

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree that student exchange will be guided by principles listed below. A home institution refers to the institution where a student is a full-time student, and from where he/she is expected to graduate. A host institution refers to an institution that receives a student for a brief period of time to undertake a pre-determined programme of study or research.

- 1. Exchange students will be selected by mutual agreement between the home institution and the host institution.
- An exchange student will continue to be treated as full-time student at his/her home institution.
- An exchange student will be considered full-time "exchange" student at the host institution.
- 4. His/her programme of study at host institution will be determined by mutual consultation between his/her academic advisor or mentor at the home institution and his/her "interim" academic advisor identified by the host institution.
- The host institution will evaluate an exchange student's performance in each course or module, award a letter grade or marks, and issue a letter to that effect.
- 6. If an exchange student has undertaken research, then the host institution will evaluate the exchange student's performance in the research, and issue a letter to that effect, together with a technical "report" of the research carried out.

Page 2 of 4

- Both the institutions agree to provide suitable accommodation and living expenses for student exchange in accordance with the rules and regulations governing these institutions.
- 8. To avail travel expenses, the students can apply for existing funding programs at their respective home institutions.
- 9. The exchange students will pay tuition and other fees at their home institution.

E. Exchange of Research and Educational Material

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan will exchange information on research and educational programmes and teaching/learning material and other literature relevant to their educational and research programmes. Further, both institutions agree to explore ways to share teaching/learning material, and other relevant literature, while respecting each other's intellectual property and other rights.

F. Joint Seminars, Conferences, Workshops and Short-Term Courses

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree to help identify and invite faculty members from other institutions to participate in seminars, conferences, workshops, and short-term courses. The terms and conditions for such participation will be worked out by mutual agreement between both the institutions. Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, which has been awarded DBT Star College status by the Government of India, also specifically agrees to collaborate in various programmes and activities organised under this DBT Star College scheme.

G. Intellectual Property

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan agree to respect each other's rights to intellectual property. Further, the intellectual property rights that arise as a result of any collaborative research or activity under this MoU will be worked out on a case-by-case basis, and will be consistent with the officially laid down IPR policies of the two institutions.

H. Coordination

Each institution shall appoint one member of its teaching/research faculty to coordinate the programme on its behalf. Further, a coordination committee, consisting of (a) Principal, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, or his/her nominee, (b) Principal, Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan, or his/her nominee, (c) Programme coordinator from the side of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, and (d) Programme coordinator from the side of Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan, will periodically review and identify ways to strengthen cooperation between the two institutions.

Page 3 of 4

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two institutions. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one months in advance. Once terminated, neither Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib nor Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan will be responsible for any losses, financial or otherwise, which the other institutions may suffer. However, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan will ensure that all activities in progress are allowed to complete successfully.

J. Arbitration Clause

Should there be a dispute relating to any aspect of academic cooperation, Principal, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and Principal, Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government Post Graduate College, Nahan will jointly resolve the dispute in a spirit of independence, mutual respect, and shared responsibility.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified below.

Govt. Degree College Psonta Sahib (Sirmour)

Smt. Devindra Gupta

Principal

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji

Government College

Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Himachal Pradesh - 173025

Date: 25th October 2018

Dr. Veena Rathore

Principal Principal

Dr. Yashwant Singh Parmar Government

Cost G Fa Quate Keyleg Nathanan

District Sirmaur,

Himachal Pradesh - 173001

Date: 25th October 2018

III. Gyan Shakti Vidyapeeth Education & Cul. Society, Paonta Sahib District Sirmaur

GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH

EDUCATIONAL & CULTURAL SOCIETY

Co.Office: Dr.Batra Complex, Bye Pass Road, Paonta Sahib, Distt Sirmour, Himachal Pradesh 098160-14725(M) Email: - gsvedusociety@gmail.com

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY recognises their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY, Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL. SOCIETY Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

E. Placement Opportunities

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year

specified below.

Govt. Degree College
Paonta Sahib (Sirmour)
Principal

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 25 Oct 2018

GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUL POCIETY

Secretary
GYAN SHAKTI VIDYAPEETH EDU. & CUE SOCIETY

Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur Himachal Pradesh - 173025

Dated: 15 0ct 2918

Page 2 of 2

IV. Ncl Industries

Memorandum of Understanding for Academia-Industry Cooperation

between

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

and

MCL MOUSTRIES LIMITED Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and NCL UDUSTRIES TO recognise their mutual interest in engaging themselves in academia -industry cooperation.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and MGG. MAD Paonta Sahib therefore agree to establish a programme for academia-industry cooperation in the areas of mutual interest, and in accordance with terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).

A. Objective

The main objective is to foster academia-industry collaboration for the mutual benefit of the academics and the industry.

SGGSJ Government College Paonta Sahib and New Mount. Paonta Sahib further agree that detailed terms and conditions that guide each activity identified mutually will be separately determined and agreed upon by the two parties.

B. Providing Industry Experts as Guest Resource Persons

Both the parties agree to engage the industry experts as resource persons as per curriculum requirements to acquaint the students about the latest industrial trends, prospects and skill requirements.

C. Industrial Visits of the Students

Both the parties shall encourage the students escorted by the college teachers to undertake visits to the industrial establishment for better understanding of the working environment.

D. Internship Opportunities for the Students

The second party shall arrange to provide internship opportunities to the students of Shree

Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib on mutually agreed terms and

conditions.

For NCL INDUSTRIES LTD.

E. Placement Opportunities

The second party may on satisfactory performance of the student(s) during internship may offer the student directly an employment offer on terms and conditions agreed with the student concerned.

F. Rojgar Mela

The second party shall participate in the Rojgar Mela as and when organised by Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib and the campus placement as per requirement may be offered to the college students.

G. Scholarships

The second party may extend financial assistance to the students in the form of scholarships or provide in-kind donations.

H. Financial Support to the Institution

The second party may extend financial support to Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib either under their Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives or under their other philanthropist activities.

I. Tenure and Termination

This MoU will take effect from the date it is signed by representatives of the two parties. It will remain valid for one year and may be continued thereafter after suitable review and agreement. Either institution may terminate the MoU by giving written notice to the other institution one month in advance.

The parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date and year specified

below.

Principal

Principal

Govt. Degree College

Paonta Sahib (Sirmour)

SGGSJ Ġovernment College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 25 Oct 2018

For NCL INDUSTRIES LTD.

Paonta Sahib, Tehsil Nahan District Sirmaur Signatory

Himachal Pradesh

Dated: 25 00+2018

I. SVR Healthcare Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur

No 2670587 2 Mimachal Government Judicial Paper

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed today on .21.03.2017 between:

- First Party: SVR Healthcare, Village-Barotiwala Paonta Sahib Distt-Sirmour (H.P.)-173025.
 India (by its authorised representative Sh. Nitin Gupta Managing Director (MD), SVR Healthcare Paonta Sahib)
- Second Party: Community College, SGGSJ Government College, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur, Himachal Pradesh (by its authorised representative Dr. Kiran Vir Singh, Principal of the College)

Both the parties mutually agree on the following:

- One member of the Firm (First Party) will be taken on the Board of Management of UGC Sponsored Community College, SGGSJ Government College, Paonta Sahib.
- One member of the Firm (First Party) will be taken on the Board of Studies for Curriculum Development for courses in Pharmaceuticals by UGC Sponsored Community College, SGGSJ Government College, Paonta Sahib.
- The Firm (First Party) will provide inputs and feedback for designing the course curriculum of the existing NSQF level and new NSQF level courses for specific job roles under Pharmaceuticals courses.
- 4. The Firm (First Party) will provide internship and on-the-job training facilities at its plant to the students enrolled in Community college as per requirement.
- 5. The Firm (First Party) will facilitate and arrange for students industry exposure visits to its partner industries in Paonta Sahib as well as other nearby industrial areas.
- 6. The Firm (First Party) will directly recruit students passing out from Community College, Paonta Sahib subject to vacancy position in the plant and the satisfactory performance of students during his/her internship and on-the-job training at the Firm and after qualifying the NSQF level.
- The Firm (First Party) will also facilitate the placement of students passing out from Community College among other industries in the area.
- 8. The Firm (First Party) will extend its full cooperation to promote and strengthen Education-Industry linkage.
- The Firm (First Party) will help to identify the skill-gap for industries in Paonta Sahib and collaborate with Community College and other industries to make the required skilledworkers available for industries. Accordingly relevant job roles shall be identified for skill training for Life Sciences/Pharmaceutical Industry.
- 10. The Firm (First Party) will facilitate conduct of workshop in the community college premises and recommend and provide required qualified experts from industries as resource-persons.
- 11. The Firm (First Party) will provide continuous exposure opportunities to the students and hold regular interactions with students to keep them updated and prepared for the real challenges of the world and the Life Sciences/Pharmaceutical Industry in particular.

Himachal Gobernment Judicial Paper Nº 2670588

- 12. Both the Parties viz. the Firm and the Community College will allow each other on reciprocal basis to use its LOGO on their website, prospectus, advertisement and other promotional material etc.
- 13. Both the Parties will allow each other to use their infrastructure for mutual benefit, with mutual consent.
- 14. Both the parties to this MoU undertake to treat as Confidential and Privileged information of the other organisation, which is so classified in advance.
- 15. However, during the operation of the MoU, alterations/modifications as required may be made in writing by mutual consent.
- 16. Any dispute arising out of this MoU shall be settled through mutual consultation between both the parties.
- 17. This MoU shall be initially valid for the period of 2 years.
- 18. The MoU may be reviewed and renewed for subsequent period through mutual consent.

For SVR HEALTHCARE

(Sh. Nitin Gupta)

Managing Director (MD)

SVR Healthcare

Vill. Barotiwala Paonta Sahib

Witness! - Amolh

1. Dr. Jahid Ali Malik

Asst. Professor (Botany)

G. C. Paonta Sahis

For the Community College

····Principal, (Dr. Kiran vir Singh).G.G.S.J. Govt. College

Principal Paonta Sahib

SGGSJ Govt. College, Paonta Sahib (H.P.)

2. Shi Rahul Dev Lects in Food Processing Community College.

Trupati Medicare Paonta Sahib



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed today on 18th March 2017 between:

- 1. First Party: Tirupati Medicare Ltd. Nahan Road, Paonta Sahib Distt-Sirmour (H.P.)-173025. India (by its authorised representative Sh. Prashant Kumar General Manager (HR), Tirupati Medicare Ltd. Paonta Sahib)
- 2. Second Party: Community College, SGGSJ Government College, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur, Himachal Pradesh (by its authorised representative Dr. Kiran Vir Singh, Principal of the College)

Both the parties mutually agree on the following:

- 1. One member of the Firm (First Party) will be taken on the Board of Management of UGC Sponsored Community College, SGGSJ Government College, Paonta Sahib.
- 2. One member of the Firm (First Party) will be taken on the Board of Studies for Curriculum Development for courses in Pharmaceuticals by UGC Sponsored Community College, SGGSJ Government College, Paonta Sahib.
- 3. The Firm (First Party) will provide inputs and feedback for designing the course curriculum of the existing NSQF level and new NSQF level courses for specific job roles under Pharmaceuticals courses.
- 4. The Firm (First Party) will provide internship and on-the-job training facilities at its plant to the students enrolled in Community college as per requirement.
- 5. The Firm (First Party) will facilitate and arrange for students industry exposure visits to its partner industries in Paonta Sahib as well as other nearby industrial areas.
- The Firm (First Party) will directly recruit students passing out from Community College, Paonta Sahib subject to vacancy position in the plant and the satisfactory performance of students during his/her internship and on-the-job training at the Firm and after qualifying the NSQF level.
- The Firm (First Party) will also facilitate the placement of students passing out from Community College among other industries in the area.
- The Firm (First Party) will extend its full cooperation to promote and strengthen Education-Industry linkage.
- The Firm (First Party) will help to identify the skill-gap for industries in Paonta Sahib and collaborate with Community College and other industries to make the required skilledworkers available for industries. Accordingly relevant job roles shall be identified for skill training for Life Sciences/Pharmaceutical Industry.
- 10. The Firm (First Party) will facilitate conduct of workshop in the community college S.G.G.S.J. Gov. Control and recommend and provide required qualified experts from industries as resource-persons.
 - 11. The Firm (First Party) will provide continuous exposure opportunities to the students and hold regular interactions with students to keep them updated and prepared for the real challenges of the world and the Life Sciences/Pharmaceutical Industry in particular.

Page 1 of 2

Principal,

No 2670583 g Himachal Government Judicial Paper

- 12. Both the Parties viz. the Firm and the Community College will allow each other on reciprocal basis to use its LOGO on their website, prospectus, advertisement and other promotional material etc.
- 13. Both the Parties will allow each other to use their infrastructure for mutual benefit, with mutual consent.
- 14. Both the parties to this MoU undertake to treat as *Confidential and Privileged* information of the other organisation, which is so classified in advance.
- 15. However, during the operation of the MoU, alterations/modifications as required may be made in writing by mutual consent.
- 16. Any dispute arising out of this MoU shall be settled through mutual consultation between both the parties.
- 17. This MoU shall be initially valid for the period of 2 years.
- 18. The MoU may be reviewed and renewed for subsequent period through mutual consent.

For Tirupati Medicate Pvt. Ltd.

For Tiruna Medicare Ltd.

(Sh. Prashant Kumar)
General Manager (HR)
Tirupati Medicare Ltd.
Nahan Road, Paonta Sahib

For the Community College

(Dr. Kiran vir Singh)al,

Principal S.G.G.S.J. Govt. College SGGSJ Govt. College, Paolita Sahib (H.P.)

Witness:

1. Dr. Jahiel Ali Malik Homalik Asstt. Profesor (Botany) G.C. Paonila Salib 2. Ms. Asha Kaushal Jouenne lect. Pharmacenticals Community College

2016-17

I. Himalayan International

Nº 0331334

Bimachal Gobernment Judicial Paper

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed today on 02-04-20.16.... between:

- I First Party: Himalya International Ltd., Shubh Khera, Paonta Sahib (H.P.) (by its authorised representative, Capt. P.C. Bhandari, General Manager, Himalya International Ltd.)
- II Second Party: Community College, SGGSJ Government College, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur, Himachal Pradesh (by its authorised representative Dr. Dinesh Kumar Bhardwaj, Principal of the College)

Both the parties mutually agree on the following:

- One member of the Firm (First Party) will be taken on the Board of Management of UGC Sponsored Community College, SGGSJ Government College, Paonta Sahib.
- One member of the Firm (First Party) will be taken on the Board of Studies for Curriculum
 Development for courses in Food Processing by UGC Sponsored Community College, SGGSJ
 Government College, Paonta Sahib.
- The Firm (First Party) will provide inputs and feedback for designing the course curriculum
 of the existing NSQF level and new NSQF level courses for specific job roles under Food
 Processing courses.
- 4. The Firm (First Party) will provide internship and on-the-job training facilities at its plant to the students enrolled in Community college as per requirement.
- The Firm (First Party) will facilitate and arrange for students industry exposure visits to its partner industries in Paonta Sahib as well as other nearby industrial areas.
- 6. The Firm (First Party) will directly recruit students passing out from Community College, Paonta Sahib subject to vacancy position in the plant and the satisfactory performance of students during his/her internship and on-the-job training at the Firm and after qualifying the NSQF level.
- The Firm (First Party) will also facilitate the placement of students passing out from Community College among other industries in the area.
- 8. The Firm (First Party) will extend its full cooperation to promote and strengthen Education-Industry linkage.
- 9. The Firm (First Party) will help to identify the skill-gap forindustries in Paonta Sahib and collaborate with Community College and other industries to make the required skilled-workers available for industries. Accordingly relevant job roles shall be identified for skill training for Food Processing Industry.

Contd.....

FOR SHEML OF ESTERNATIONAL LTD.

S.G.G.S.J. GOV

No 0331335 2 Dimachal Government Judicial Paper

- 10. The Firm (First Party) will facilitate conduct of workshop in the community college premises and recommend and provide required qualified experts from industries as resourcepersons.
- 11. The Firm (First Party) will provide continuous exposure opportunities to the students and hold regular interactions with students to keep them updated and prepared for the real challenges of the world and the Food Industry in particular.
- 12. Both the Parties viz. the Firm and the Community College will allow each other on reciprocal basis to use its LOGO on their website, prospectus, advertisement and other promotional material etc.
- 13. Both the Parties will allow each other to use their infrastructure for mutual benefit, with mutual consent.
- 14. Both the parties to this MoU undertake to treat as *Confidential and Privileged* information of the other organisation, which is so classified in advance.
- 15. However, during the operation of the MoU, alterations/modifications as required may be made in writing by mutual consent.
- 16. Any dispute arising out of this MoU shall be settled through mutual consultation between both the parties.
- 17. This MoU shall be initially valid for the period of 2 years.

18. The MoU may be reviewed and renewed for subsequent period through mutual consent.

- Fox Himalya International Ltd

Auth-Signatory

LYM INTERNATIONAL C

(Capt. P.C. Bhandari) Himalya International Ltd.

Shubh Khera, Paonta Sahib (H.P.)

For the Community

G College

Faultier same

(Dr. Dinesh Kumar Bhardwaj)

Principa

SGGSJ Govt. College, Paonta Sahib (H.P.)

II. RichPro Foods

No 2244779 j Himachal Government Juoicial Paper

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed today on 14th March 2016 between:

- I First Party: RichPro Foods, 171/2, Kedarpur, Paonta Sahib (H.P.) (by its authorised representative Mr.Sanjay Aggarwal, Prop. RichPro Foods)
- II Second Party: Community College, SGGSJ Government College, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur, Himachal Pradesh (by its authorised representative Dr. Dinesh Kumar Bhardwaj, Principal of the College)

Both the parties mutually agree on the following:

- One member of the Firm (First Party) will be taken on the Board of Management of UGC Sponsored Community College, SGGSJ Government College, Paonta Sahib.
- One member of the Firm (First Party) will be taken on the Board of Studies for Curriculum
 Development for courses in Food Processing by UGC Sponsored Community College, SGGSJ
 Government College, Paonta Sahib.
- The Firm (First Party) will provide inputs and feedback for designing the course curriculum
 of the existing NSQF level and new NSQF level courses for specific job roles under Food
 Processing courses.
- 4. The Firm (First Party) will provide internship and on-the-job training facilities at its plant to the students enrolled in Community college as per requirement.
- 5. The Firm (First Party) will facilitate and arrange for students industry exposure visits to its partner industries in Paonta Sahib as well as other nearby industrial areas.
- 6. The Firm (First Party) will directly recruit students passing out from Community College, Paonta Sahib subject to vacancy position in the plant and the satisfactory performance of students during his/her internship and on-the-job training at the Firm and after qualifying the NSQF level.
- 7. The Firm (First Party) will also facilitate the placement of students passing out from Community College among other industries in the area.
- 8. The Firm (First Party) will extend its full cooperation to promote and strengthen Education-Industry linkage.
- 9. The Firm (First Party) will help to identify the skill-gap forindustries in Paonta Sahib and collaborate with Community College and other industries to make the required skilled-workers available for industries. Accordingly relevant job roles shall be identified for skill training for Food Processing Industry.

5.6.G.S.J. Gov. College

Reenta Sahib

Contd.....

RICHPRO FOODS

Nº 2244781 of Pimachal Government Judicial Paper

- 10. The Firm (First Party) will facilitate conduct of workshop in the community college premises and recommend and provide required qualified experts from industries as resourcepersons.
- 11. The Firm (First Party) will provide continuous exposure opportunities to the students and hold regular interactions with students to keep them updated and prepared for the real challenges of the world and the Food Industry in particular.
- 12. Both the Parties viz. the Firm and the Community College will allow each other on reciprocal basis to use its LOGO on their website, prospectus, advertisement and other promotional material etc.
- 13. Both the Parties will allow each other to use their infrastructure for mutual benefit, with mutual consent.
- 14. Both the parties to this MoU undertake to treat as *Confidential and Privileged* information of the other organisation, which is so classified in advance.
- 15. However, during the operation of the MoU, alterations/modifications as required may be made in writing by mutual consent.
- 16. Any dispute arising out of this MoU shall be settled through mutual consultation between both the parties.
- 17. This MoU shall be initially valid for the period of 2 years.

18. The MoU may be reviewed and renewed for subsequent period through mutual consent.

For RichPro Foods

RICHPRO FOODS

(Mr. Sanjay Aggarwal) Prop. RichPro Foods

171/2, Kedarpur, Paonta Sahib (H.P.)

For the Community College

(Dr. Dinesh Kumar Bhardwa)

Principal

SGGSJ Govt. College, Paonta Sahib

III Zeon Life Science

No 2244783 1 Mimachal Government Judicial Paper

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed today on OL - OU-2016 between:

- 1. First Party: Zeon Life Sciences Ltd., Rampur Road, Paonta Sahib (H.P.) (by its authorised representative Mr.Vinod Sharma, Director, Zeon Life Sciences Ltd.)
- Second Party: Community College, SGGSJ Government College, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur, Himachal Pradesh (by its authorised representative Dr. Dinesh Kumar Bhardwaj, Principal of the College)

Both the parties mutually agree on the following:

- One member of the Firm (First Party) will be taken on the Board of Management of UGC
 Sponsored Community College, SGGSJ Government College, Paonta Sahib.
- One member of the Firm (First Party) will be taken on the Board of Studies for Curriculum
 Development for courses in Pharmaceuticals by UGC Sponsored Community College,
 SGGSJ Government College, Paonta Sahib.
- The Firm (First Party) will provide inputs and feedback for designing the course curriculum
 of the existing NSQF level and new NSQF level courses for specific job roles under
 pharmaceuticals courses.
- 4. The Firm (First Party) will provide internship and on-the-job training facilities at its plant to the students enrolled in Community college as per requirement.
- 5. The Firm (First Party) will facilitate and arrange for students industry exposure visits to its partner industries in Paonta Sahib as well as other nearby industrial areas.
- 6. The Firm (First Party) will directly recruit students passing out from Community College, Paonta Sahib subject to vacancy position in the plant and the satisfactory performance of students during his/her internship and on-the-job training at the Firm and after qualifying the NSQF level.
- 7. The Firm (First Party) will also facilitate the placement of students passing out from Community College among other industries in the area.
- The Firm (First Party) will extend its full cooperation to promote and strengthen Education-Industry linkage.
- 9. The Firm (First Party) will help to identify the skill-gap forindustries in Paonta Sahib and collaborate with Community College and other industries to make the required skilled-workers available for industries. Accordingly relevant job roles shall be identified for skill training to Fife Sciences/Pharmaceutical Industry.

contd. --

10/9,

a

Olrector

Himachal Government Judicial Paper

- 10. The Firm (First Party) will facilitate conduct of workshop in the community college premises and recommend and provide required qualified experts from industries as resource-persons.
- 11. The Firm (First Party) will provide continuous exposure opportunities to the students and hold regular interactions with students to keep them updated and prepared for the real challenges of the world and the Life Sciences/Pharmaceutical Industry in particular.
- 12. Both the Parties viz. the Firm and the Community College will allow each other on reciprocal basis to use its LOGO on their website, prospectus, advertisement and other promotional material etc.
- 13. Both the Parties will allow each other to use their infrastructure for mutual benefit, with mutual consent.
- 14. Both the parties to this MoU undertake to treat as *Confidential and Privileged* information of the other organisation, which is so classified in advance.
- 15. However, during the operation of the MoU, alterations/modifications as required may be made in writing by mutual consent.
- 16. Any dispute arising out of this MoU shall be settled through mutual consultation between both the parties.
- 17. This MoU shall be initially valid for the period of 2 years.
- 18. The MoU may be reviewed and renewed for subsequent period through mutual consent.

19. Either of the Pashie can terminal this mor giring 2 months brigg notice

For Zeon Life Sciences Ltd.

(Mr.Vinod Sharma)

Director, Zeon Life Sciences Ltd

.Rampur Road, Paonta Sahib (H.P.)

Principal

(Dr. Dinesh Kuman Bhardwaj)

Principal

SGGSJ Govt. College, Paonta Sahib(H.P.)